# Donna White

#### Donna M White

United States donnawhite237\_ur7@indeedemail.com 779-248-1516

Over 17 years nurse management experience. Excellent team player, as proven by great relationship with staff, upper level management, patients and families. Very punctual, strong in problem solving, able to work well with a team as well as independently. Experience in leading and mentoring an entire nursing staff.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

# DON

Sava Senior Care - Montebello il July 2019 to Present

Director of nursing in LTC/sub acute facility. 120 bed capacity.

# DON

Glenwood Healthcare and Rehab - Glenwood, IL January 2018 to March 2019

DON in long term care /sub acute facility.

# ADON

Countryside Nursing and Rehabilitation Center - Dolton, IL January 2018 to March 2019

ADON in predominantly psychiatric facility. Management of staff in 200 bed facility.

# DON

Glenshire Nursing and Rehab Centre - Richton Park, IL October 2017 to January 2018

DON in nursing and rehab facility consisting of ventilator, tracheostomy, dementia and hemodialysis residents. Management of staff, staff education and performing various audits. Function in the absence of the administrator.

# DON

Generations of Applewood - Matteson, IL February 2017 to October 2017

DON in long term and subacute care facility.

# DON/ADON

Bria of Palos Hills - Palos Hills, IL June 2012 to February 2017 Management of nursing staff to ensure compliance with federal guidelines. Provide education to staff and review referrals of potential new admissions. Working in conjunction with administrator for overall operation of the facility.

#### **LPN Clinical Instructor**

PCCTI - Oak Brook, IL May 2010 to July 2013

Clinical and lab instructor for LPN students in the areas of fundamentals and med/surgical nursing.

# DON

Lakewood Nursing and Rehabilitation Center - Plainfield, IL September 2011 to June 2012

Management of nursing staff, performing various chart audits and fall and skin integrity investigations. Responsible for in servicing all subordinate staff regarding policies and procedures and adherence to safe administration of healthcare policies. Responsible for preparation of documentation for random and scheduled facility surveys by the state of Illinois Department of Public Health.

# Education

#### **Bachelor's in Nursing**

Saint Xavier University - Chicago, IL August 1998 to June 2003

#### **LPN in Nursing**

William L Dawsom - Chicago, IL 1975 to 1976

# **Nursing Licenses**

#### RN

Skills

- training
- Microsoft Office
- Scheduling
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Dementia Care
- Nurse Management
- Nursing
- Senior Care

Certifications and Licenses

# **Restorative Certified**

Additional Information

CPR